QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

to the

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

for

San Diego Camp Stores
at
San Elijo, Silver Strand, and South Carlsbad State Beaches

Questions submitted by Playland Concessions

1. The laundry for the camp stores is it all coin operated machines? Also the camp sites offer coin-operated vending machines? 
The premises do not include laundry or vending machines.  The coin-operated washers and dryers currently at San Elijo and South Carlsbad State Beaches are provided by the current concessionaire.  There are no vending machines in the parks.  

Questions submitted by Joe Manganelli

2. Do the concession buildings have to be retrofitted to meet earthquake requirements and if so would concessionaire be responsible for those repairs?

No and no.

3. The general plan for the South Carlsbad park calls for expansion to 356 sites and 1,250 day use spaces.  Is this still in the works and is there a new time table for them?

Currently there are no plans to complete implementation of the South Carlsbad General Plan. 

Questions submitted by Host Vending

South Carlsbad State Beach:

4. Does laundry room have gas for gas dryer?

Yes.

5. Who is responsible for utilities costs?

The concessionaire is responsible for the provision of electricity and gas to the concession facilities.  These utilities are metered and billed directly to the concessionaire.  The State is responsible for the provision of water and sewer service to the concession facilities.  

6. How large is the outside footprint?

The building footprint is 28’x24’.  Pursuant to Paragraph 19, Housekeeping, Maintenance, Repair and Removal, of the South Carlsbad Sample Concession Contract, the concessionaire is responsible for the property “in, on, or adjacent to a distance of not less than fifty (50) feet” of the building.

7. What equipment and fixtures stay with the store?

The walk-in cooler and ceiling light fixtures are included with the premises.

8. Who is responsible for repairing the equipment that stays in the store (ie: walk-in cooler)?

The concessionaire is responsible for maintenance of the concession facilities and all equipment, furnishings, and fixtures.

9. The walk-in cooler condensate drain is not plumbed into a drain and drips on the pavement against county health dept. regulations, who is responsible for up-grade?

The concessionaire is responsible for complying with all applicable federal, state, and local codes and regulations.

10. Who gets revenue from pay phones?

The concessionaire is responsible for installing and maintaining pay phones located on the concession premises.  

11. Who pays for trash dumpsters?

Pursuant to Paragraph 20, Utilities and Services, of the South Carlsbad Sample Concession Contract, the concessionaire is responsible for providing refuse service for concession operations.

12. Is there a working alarm and is it monitored 24/7 and who pays for the service?

No building alarm system will be provided.  Any alarm system proposed for installation must receive prior written approval by the District Superintendent or designee and shall be funded by the concessionaire.

13. Who is responsible for building services, (ie: plumbing, electrical, roofing, door, window repairs)?

The concessionaire is responsible for all maintenance to the building including plumbing, electrical, roofing, and door and window repairs that fall within the footprint of the building.  Utilities, including plumbing and electricity, are the responsibility of the concessionaire up to the point of connection with the main line.  Please see Paragraphs 19 and 20 of the Sample Concession Contract and Addenda #1 for more information.

San Elijo State Beach

14. Is the hood in kitchen area working condition and can a grill be reinstalled?

The hood in the kitchen is currently non-operational.  Proposals for additional services that are compatible with the park’s general plan and the goal and objectives of the RFP, such as reinstallation of a grill, will be considered.

15. Who is responsible for utilities costs?

The concessionaire is responsible for the provision of electricity, which is metered and billed directly to the concessionaire.  The State is responsible for the provision of gas, water, and sewer service to the concession facilities.  Please see Addenda #1.

16. What equipment and fixtures stay with the store?

The walk-in cooler and ceiling light fixtures are included with the premises.

17. Who is responsible for repairing the equipment that stays in the store (ie: walk-in cooler)?

Please see the answer to Question #8.

18. The west end of building is suffering serious erosion, who is responsible for this problem?

Mitigation of cliff erosion will be the responsibility of the State. 

19. Who gets revenue from pay phones?

Please see the answer to Question #10.

20. Who pays for trash dumpsters?

Pursuant to Paragraph 20, Utilities and Services, of the San Elijo Sample Concession Contract, the concessionaire is responsible for refuse service.

21. Is there a working alarm and is it monitored 24/7 and who pays for the service?

Please see the answer to Question #12

22. Who is responsible for building services, (ie: plumbing, electrical, roofing, door, window repairs)?

Please see the answer to Question #13.

23. How large is the outside footprint?

The building footprint is 28’x24’.  Pursuant to Paragraph 19, Housekeeping, Maintenance, Repair and Removal, of the San Elijo Sample Concession Contract, the concessionaire is responsible for the property “in, on, or adjacent to a distance of not less than fifty (50) feet” of the building.

Silver Strand State Beach

24. How large is building?

The concession portion of the building is 1,008 square feet. 

25. Do we have access to the roll-up door in the rear?

No.  

26. Is outside service required only or could we offer walk-in store such as the other stores?

Proposals for additional services that are compatible with the park’s general plan and the goal and objectives of the RFP, such as a camp store or other indoor services, will be considered.

27. How large of a foot print?

The footprint includes the 1,008 square foot building.  In accordance with Paragraph 19, Housekeeping, Maintenance, Repair and Removal, of the Silver Strand Sample Concession Contract, the concessionaire is responsible for the property “in, on, or adjacent to a distance of not less than fifty (50) feet” of the building.

28. Who is responsible for utility costs?

Please see Addenda #1.  Concessionaire shall pay to State five hundred dollars ($500) per month or twenty dollars ($20) per day during partial months of operation for the provision of utilities including electricity, water, sewer, and garbage removal.  These utility payments shall be made via a separate payment submitted with concessionaire’s monthly rental payment as described in Paragraph 4, Rent.  Concessionaire shall provide trash receptacles on the Premises for use by visitors.

29. Who is responsible for building maintenance and repair costs?

Pursuant to Paragraph 19, Housekeeping, Maintenance, Repair and Removal, in the Sample Concession Contract, the concessionaire is responsible for maintaining the facilities at the concessionaire’s sole cost and expense.

30. What equipment is staying and is in usable condition?

Please see Addenda #1 regarding the removal of this equipment at the termination of this contract.  Equipment that is considered part of the premises includes two large refrigeration units (non-operational), one tall freezer unit (operational), two microwaves (operational), one ice machine (non-operational),  metal shelving, two cash registers (operational).

31. Who gets the income from the pay phones?

The State is responsible for the pay phones and receives a portion of the pay phone revenues.

32. Can we install a laundry room?

Please see the answer to Question #26.

33. Is there a Trash dumpster we can use and who is responsible for costs?

Please see the answer to Question #28 and Addenda #1.  






















